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October 26, 1933.

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B 
Principal,
McGill University,
MONTREAL, P.que.'

LL. D• » • 9

Dear Sir Arthur,

1 have read with interest your 
letter of October 25, with reference to "Seed and 
Plant Distribution*.

I was present when Prof. Bunting 
oook this matter up with you in Dean Snell’s office.
At Uîe vime he made the proposition you expressed yourself 
as being in full sympathy with the plan and stated that 
you were prepared to make it possible, but before doing 
so you asked Prof. Bunting to submit to you, in writing, 
an outline of the scheme. Prof. Bunting did so in 
June and sent me a copy at the time.

Inasmuch as Prof. Bunting had sent 
this report to you direct I took it for granted that you 
would communicate your reply direct to him, probably 
sending me a copy.

The next time I heard of this matter 
was in September when Prof. Bunting called on me with a 
request that I obtain from you a reply to his communication 
of June last. I undertook to do this but subsequently 
Prof. Bunting came to my office and stated that he had 
an appointment with you to discuss the question of his 
aPPlying for the position in the Trade Commissioner’s service ; 
I then suggested to him that he had better ask you for a 
decision with regard to his letter of June last.

A few days after this interview I asked 
Prof. Bunting had he brought the matter to your attention 
and he replied that he did not have an opportunity to do so.

I had a note to take up this matter 
on the Wednesday preceding the laying of the corner-stone
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